
Andre Steenkamp 

From: 	Andre Steenkamp 
Sent: 	13 May 1997 01:35 
To: 	Cees Kooijmans 
Cc: 	Glenn Goosen 
Subject: 	WEBSTER INVESTIGATION 

ATTENTION: WILSON MAGADLA  

Dear Mr Magadla, 

This office is currently giving priority to the investigation of the Webster and Lubowski matters. In both cases 
pressure for results is mounting from various sides and it is vital that we now obtain all available information 
before preparing for the s. 29 hearings. In this regard we require your assistance as set out hereunder: 

WEBSTER  

• Our information is that NIA is in possession of a dossier on this matter. It is vital that we obtain a copy 
thereof, and/or any other documentation they have. 

• We require copies of all relevant documentation in possession of the A.G., Pretoria. In particular, we need 
the statements of the ladies known as Amor, and Julie Wilkens. 

• We need to know what documentation on this matter is held by your office. Please provide a list, 
whereafter we shall indicate which items we require. 

As previously requested, we require copies of the amnesty applications of 
Joe Verster 
Chappie Maree 
Staal Burger 
Calla Botha 
Other known CCB members 

LUBOWSKI 

• Similarly, we require copies of all files and/or documents held by NIA and MI on this matter. Our 
information is that such files do exist. 

• We require copies of all documents held by the AG, Pretoria. If this is too bulky, some other practical 
arrangement should be made. 

• We require an inventory of all pertaining documents held in your office. 

We require these documents URGENTLY .Please advise us soonest on what you have been able to obtain 
and what the prospects are on the other material.We also wish to refer to our investigation plan e-mailed to 
Glen on 8.5.97. 

Thanks, 

Francois Malan 
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